
CITY OF DON N ELLY

P.O. Box 725
169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

AGENDA

CITY COUNCIL

MEETING
Monday, July 18th, 2022, at 5:00 PM

Donnelly Community Center

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CAIT

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIENCE

CONSENT AGENDA: (one motion needed for the Consent Agendo)
City Council Minutes - June 13, 2022
Vouchers - June 70,2022, thru July 1,2,2022
Treasurer Report - Ju ne 2022
Payroll Summary - June 16, June 30, July 5, and July 74,2022

PUBTIC COMMENT:
At this time, the Mayor will call for any comments from the public on any subject whether or not it is on the
agenda for any item(s) the public may wish to bring forward and discuss. Please limit comments to three (3)

minutes The City Council does not take any action or make a ny decisions during public comment. To request

Council action during the Business portion of a Council meeting, contact City Clerk at least one week in advance of
a meeting.

DISCUSSION ITEM:

Stibnite Tour - J uly 19,2022

BUSINESS AGENDA (Action ltems)

AB 22-22 Donnelly Rural Fire Protection District - Development lmpact Fee Advisory Committee
AB 22-23 Matthew Castrigno - Alleyway repairs
AB 22-24 Donnelly Chamber of Commerce - Vendor Fees for Huckleberry Festival2022

BUDGET WORKSHOP

BUSINESS AGENDA (Action ltems - cont.)
AB 22-25 Fiscal Year 2023 Proposed Budget



CITY OF DONNELLY

P.O. Box 725
169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

AGENDA

CITY COUNCIL

MEETING
Monday, July 18th, 2O22, at 5:00 PM

Donnelly Community Center

EXECUTIVE SESSION

Executive Session per ldaho Code 74-206 l7l (b) - "to consider the evaluation, dismissal or
disciplining of, or to hear complaints of charges brought against, a public officer, employee,
staff member or individual agent, or public school student: - Personnel

STAFF REPORTS:

ADIOURN MENT:
Any person needing special accommodation to participate in the above noticed meeting should contact the

City Clerk's Otfice at,208-325-8859, at Ieast 24 hours in advance ofthe meeting date.

2



CITY COUNC!L
Monday, June 13, 2022, at 6:00 PM

Donnelly Community Center
MINUTES

CITY OF DONNELLY

P.O. Box 725

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

Roll Call: Mayor Dorris, Councilmember Davenport, Councilmember Henggeler, Councilmember
Bergquist, and Clerk Clemens present. Councilmember Minshall absent

Mayor Dorris lead Pledge of Allegiance.

CONSENT AGENDA

Motion bv Bergq uist. 2nd bv Hensseler to accept the consent agenda as written. Davenport
(yes), Bergquist (yes), Henggeler (yes). Motion carried

PUBTIC COMMENT
Mayor Dorris asked for any public comment
No public comment

DISCUSSION ITEMS

Stibnite Tour will be July 79,2022

AB 22-77 Zwygart John & Associates Engagement Letter FY22

. Engagement letter for the FY2022 Audit.

Motion bv Daven oort, 2nd bv Bersquist to approve and Authorize Mayor to sign Engagement
Letter for FY2022 Audit. Davenport (yes), Bergquist (yes), Henggeler (yes). Motion carried

Junc 13. 2022
Clity Council Mccling Minulcri

Meeting called to order by Mayor Dorris at 6:00 p.m.

BUSINESS AGENDA: (Action ltems)

AB 22-16 Valley County Memorandum of Understanding Services Contract - Weed Spraying

. Professional service to spray noxious weeds on City Property, by Valley County

Weed Department.

Motion bv Henggeler, 2nd bv Davenport to approve and authorize Mayor to sign Contract with
Valley County. Davenport (yes), Bergquist (yes), Henggeler (yes). Motion carried.



CITY COUNC!L
Monday, June 13, 2022, at 5:00 PM

Donnelly Community Center
MINUTES

CITY OF DONNFTIY

P.O. Box 725
169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325 8859

AB 22-18 Mountain View RV Park - Water Connection

. Tim Farrow requesting, on behalf of Mountain View RV Park, city water service.

Allow City Water System connection to Mountain View RV Park, outside of City

Limits. Future agreements and conditions to be set by City Council, meeting all city

requ irem ents.

Motion bv Hengseler, 2nd bv Davenport to approve and move forward with connecting city
water service to Mountain View RV Park. Davenport (yes), Bergquist (yes), Henggeler (yes).

Motion carried.

AB 22-79 Donnelly Speed Limit

o Proposed 10MPH within city limits.
o Recommend the purchase of speed bumps to be placed at intersections, authorizing

S2,000 for pu rchase.

Motion bv Davenport , 2nd bv Bergquist to deny speed limit change and to authorize the
purchase of speed bumps. Davenport (yes), Bergquist (yes), Henggeler (yes). Motion carried

AB 22-20 Donald Coski Memorial Airport
. Current location of fence not on property line. Contact adjacent owners to discuss

realignment in accordance with the survey. Relocation of fence.

. Airport entrance relocated to the south end of airstrip.

Motion bv Davenport, 2nd bv HengReler to move forward with relocation of fence reflectin
correct property lines. Davenport (yes), Bergquist (yes), Henggeler (yes). Motion carried

AB 22-21, Donnelly Chamber of Commerce - City Park

o Donnelly Chamber of Commerce requested permission to use the new city park for
vendor space during the Huckleberry Festival.

. Park will still be under construction until fall.

. Alternative, section off roadways.

Motion by Henggelel2nd by EeIgqUEt to deny use of City Park during Huckleberry Festival.

Davenport (yes), Eergquist (yes), Henggeler (yes). Motion carried

2

June 13. 2022
City Council McetinP Minutes



CITY COUNC!L
Monday, June 13, 2O22, at 5:00 PM

Donnelly Community Center
MINUTES

CITY OF DONNELLY

P.O. Box 725

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

BUDGET WORKSHOP

STAFF REPORT

Staff report was included with packet.

ADJOURNMENT

Motion Davenport, 2"d by Hen

Bergq u ist (yes). Motion carried.

Adjourned at 7:31 p.m.

ATTEST: Lori Clemens, City Clerk

sseler to adjourn meeting. Davenport (yes), Henggeler (yes),

Junc ll- 2022
Cil) ('ouncil Mccting Minutcs



o7 /12/22
12:02:50

CITY OF DONNELIY

Clair DetailB by Posted Date
Fo! claiE ttd O5/1O/22 to 01/12/22

over spent expenditure

vendor f /Nare/
hvoice l/Inw D.telDe!cription PO I F6d Or9 Acct object Proj Accout

5146 141245 999999 AT,TANDA TOPPER

Refund B.Iance to Utility Billing 0124 365 talferty Street
1 365 salfe! 01/01/22 Relqd Utility Bilung 012

total fo! veDdor I

200.00
200_00

200.00

22.24

52.00

220.37

20!.91

376. OO

220.31

220.31

22904

41100 605

22900

41100 922

51

1o

10100

10190

10100

10100

10100

22.24
22.24

5709 1i393S 8 ANA,.YaIC3I, laBORAloBrES, INC

total Colifom Bacteria
I 9O1Ol 05/31/22 Total Colifon B.cteria
2 9O7Ol 05/31/22 Slq:Ie Collection

Total for vendor:

1?.00
35.00

52.00

ToLaI for vendoll

51

51

51

10

15

4 34oO

{3400
560

560

10100

10100

5747 la{25s 999999 N,rtgONt GITARDjA 105_15

Refud Aaluce to Utility Aifling OO89-02 256 Norttr u.in Stleet
1 256 N uai. 01/07/22 Reftnd Utility Billj,ng 008 105.15

Iota1 for vendo!: 105.15

5?41 1/14235 999198 BRUCE DYRTTD

! D.B 06/28/22 Clothing Aeihbur3Grent
rotal fo! vendo.:

5740 144075 257 CA,SCIDE EARDIIARE

BiUinq
1 .rune22 06/30/22 Parls 201 .91

201.91

3744 -99459E 29 Crry OF DONNEtny - nAtER

1 .rune22 05/31/22 Jw
2 rnne22 O5/3a/22 Jtne 370 N. Maj.n stleet

34o.OO

36.00
10

10

{4300
{{300

415

415

10100

10100

3112 -9916L8 6 Ar rON

office rupt lier
| 01.22 01/03/22 sclf se.I raailing EnreIops

Tot.I for vendof:

43010 553



01/!2/22
12: 02 | 50

CIIY OE DONNELLY

clain Det.ils by Polted Date
For ctaic fx6 06/10/22 t:o O7/12/22

Page: 2 of 6

Report lD: AP100v

Crver sFnt expenditule

v.ndo! */Nffi/
Ihvoice r/Inv Date/Delcription Po I Fund O.9 Acct Object Proj Account

5?45 -99458E 29 CITY OF DONNEI,I.I - I{ATEF

1 Jue22 O5/3L/22 Js.

5.00

Total for v€ndor

Total fo! Vendor:

Total lo! vendor

4,648.00
4, 644.00

10 44300 {15

51 43400 710

10 42000 900

10 41100 341

51 41100 360

51 a3ao0 462

5.00
381 .0o

10100

10100

10100

10100

t 0100

10100

Tota] for vendor:

Total fo. ven<lor

5?L1 14395S 44 DONNELLY RURAI FIRE DEPARIUENT

7 A19 05/21/22 Donn€Ily Elerentary s.hool Rew

Total fof v€ndo!

5739 144085 326 CORE a laArN

Meter Equilrent
1 Q979585 O5l0?/22 ra.!e. EquiFEnt

573? 144TOS 272 DRAKE DIVERSIFIED I,I'
rbnthly water Systd oper.tional sepices

I t35a O7/OL/22 xater systd seryices ilune

tlonthly COlrnaACI IEE

5738 144095 251 CURTTS CT,EAN SraEEp rNC.

croslYalk PaintihE
7 70152 05/2A/22 crosspalk painting

Total for vendor

30?.15
30?.15

307.15

84-61

{,644.00

375.00

3?5.00

3?5.00

239.36

5710 1439{5 202 CtC BUSINESS

1 035401 0?/01/22 telephone- !.ay

2 035/t01 07101/22 telephone- nay
3 03s401 0?/01/22 tel.phone- nay

53. 02

23.24
4 .37

84.67

10

51

52

a1100

41100

41100

431

431

431

4,255.04
4,255 .04

4,255 _04

5?12 143965 149 DUBOTS

L tN-2293661 06/2r/22 ctre i,cal 239.36
239.36

10100

10100

10100



01/L2/22
12: 02:50

CITY OF DONNEI,LY

claii Detail3 by Posted Date
For clairs rxa 06/10/22 t:o 01/!2/22

3of6

ower sPent exFnditu.e

vehdo! l/Na,E/
Invoj.ce lllIhv Date/Delcription PO I Fund orE Acc! Objecr Pioj Account

5?08 -99464E 306 ENABLING EI,EMENTS, INC

B.oad B&d htemet Seryice/Plrp Sy!t4
1 D172504 06,/10/22 June senice!

34.00

1,114.51

182.A6

424 .96

182.86
182.86

5134.00
34.00

41100 431

44100 456

15 41100 922

15

1o 44100 451

43{00
41100

t33 10100

10100

10190

10100

10100

10100

10100

5736 14!115 324 AERGUSON

BiUing
1 05351?? 05/01/22 street3-xate! F.€p.ir
2 ;,!ne2o22 06/30/22 Ne, P.rk r,atet systen

22.37
1,O95.20

1, 118,51

Tota1 fo! vendo!

Tat:1 f.r v.n.tor

Total for vendor

1,500.00

1,500.00
1,500.00

1,720.O0

1,720 - O0

1,720.00

a7 9. 39

51

15

5735 1,111125 48 EnANE IN BOILDTNG SOPPr,t CO.

BiUing
1 13a2126 06/07/22 stteet sign RGpair!

rotal for vendor

571{ la397s 999999 FeAnZ IIiIIIE r€CAr,!
trees - Nex Park

\ 22OOOOO321 06/22/22 |rre.3 N.* Par*
Total for vendo!

5?15 143985 999999 GII,BERT'S iIOI,INTAIN TAUCXING

Rock. !o! paat!
I 1486 06113/22 Rocks

10

424.96
424.96

5a_44

26.97

4,19

5713 143995 65 IDAHO POTaER

1 22056179aa 01/05/22 city sall / Mainren&ce
2 22056179AA 07/05/22 cir.y satl / gaintenace
3 22O56719Aa O7/o5/22 city ttalr / Maintenance

10

51

52

41100

41100

41100

{l6
415

415

10100

10100

10100

5734 1'4135 58 HONEY DIPPERS

polta potty for Boat Dock/Carpground
\ 60201 06/2A/22 p6rta potty

total to! vendo!:



01/12/22
1,2 : 02:50

CITY OF DONNELTY

claim Detail! by Posted Date
For clains 116 06/10/22 to O7/\2/22

over spent expe.ditule

vendo! l/N@/
Invoice */Inv Date/Delc.iption Po I Fund Olg lcct object Ploj Account

4

5

6

a

9

1o

11

2204034223

220L529405

22060't 6560

2200223291

22019tOO14

220622821\
2201365185

2201193390

01/05/22
01/07/22
o7 /o5/22
o7 /o5/22
01/o5/22
01/05/22
ot /05/22
01/06 /22

cffiunity cente!
(io!h / R6!t ate.

liain Stre.t Lighta

51_23

7.51
2r9.88

5.21
129.68
18.98

!81 .25
13t.75

479.39

415

{16
{16
416

416

416

416

451

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10

10

51

51

10

10

51

10

1o

41100

43010

41100

41100

43010

a3010

41100

4a100

'Iotal for vendor

T6taI f6t vendo!

Iolal for Vendor

Total fo! vendor

lotal fo! vendor

50.00

1.642.44

66 5A

44100 {5150.00
50.00

10100

10100

10100

5?33 144145 165 T,AXESHORE DTSPOSAT,

1 063022 06/30/22 Tra3h collectj,on
2 25145693s2 06/30/22 DDc Tta.h
3 25786149s2 05/30/22 c.rqgro$at
t 25?85713s2 06/30/22 Tta.h overaEe

1,445,02
\22 _ 65

21.59

LO .22
L,512 _ AS

51

10

51

51

414

414

414

474

10100

10r00
10100

10100

41100

44300

41100

41100

5732 144155 85 MAY tARDtaAiE

BiItinE
1 1l1l\ 06/17/22 Coltmnnity center Paint 66.58

66.58
15 41100 922

51 43400 462

10

10

41100

41100

620

620

10190

10190

5?18 144015 A5 !rcCAI,L DELIVERT SERVICE

Deliwery serice
I 2022-..0523 06/22/22 D\tbo* 4 carbuoy!

total for vendor
101.00

101.00

101,00

62 AA

0

5743 -99460E 216 TICROSOFT

1 E01O0J96DT O1/O4/22 Eidarl Sedj,ce
2 E0100J95UP 01/01/22 office 36L

3?.a8
2s.00

62 .44

5717 14{OOS 999999 XENXY RTCHEY

Boat Dock Resera!ion Canceled
1 refund 06/01/22 aettnd



01/12/22
12: 02 | 50

CITY Ol. DONNE,,IY

c].aii Detailr by Posted Date
F6r clai.n! f.o 06/10/22 Lo 07/12/22

5ot6

Over spent exPenditule

vendor l/Ne/
IDvoice l/Inv Date/De3cliption Po I Fud olg acct object proj Account

5719 144025 999999 pOrrER SyStEtaS 9|EST, lDArrO

Geherator Yainten ce

1 5\22620021 06/23/22 RC 4OREozK G€nerator
2 5122520021 06/23/22 *e 6OREozx cenerato.

rotal for vendo.

337.00
337.00

674.00

a3! 00

43400

134

434

10100

10100

5731 1{1155 154 l.loilll IiKE RECREAAIONAI SESER r
Contlact SeYe! Seryice

1 95-10-00 0?/01/22 Contracr JuIy
Total fo! vendo.:

8,400.00

8, {00.00
4,400.00

67{.00

5720 1411035 261 RANDY lrOREr,r EXCAVATTON r
3/4 Aord t{ix t2 Jd r-ad

| 22-2113 05/25/22 3/4 Road r,i*
Iotll fo! V.ndor

51

51

4l,1oo 541

43010 430

10100

10100840.00

840.00

840.00

585.53

113.50

145.32

1o

l0
51

32

10

5730

1

2

3

4

5

144175 120 SINCIATR Fr,EEr InACA (SITNXEF)

Total for vendor

o6/30 /22
05/30/22
o6/30/22
06/30/22
o6/30/22

Dodge 3500

115.?a
231.L1
153 71

-3_48
42.39

58s.53

10

10

10

10

10

443

441

483

481

481

a3010

a3010

t301o
43010

{3010

10100

t 0100

10100

10100

10100

5728 1aa1as 150 SPARXT,IGHT

Ihternet sesicea
1 11,2116541 0?/01/22 intemet- Jue
2 772416541 0rl01/22 intelnet- Jue
3 172446541 0?/01/22 internet- June

Total f6. vendor

73_?8

34.05
5.67

113.50

41100

41100

41100

437

437

431

10100

10100

10100

5?21 1{4045 999999 IATES RElrrS-trcCAr_L

T!€nche! for nev palk,ater systen
1 1615606-7 05/17/22 T t.ncher 44100 452185.32

185.32
10100

aotal fo! vend6r:



01/12/22
12:02:50

CITY OF DONNEIIY

clai, Details by Ported Date
For crAins frd 06/10/22 Lo 07/12/22

6of6
aP100v

Ove! spent exlEnditure

vendo! t/NaE/
hvoice */hv Date/Deacription Po il Fund org Acct object ploj Account

5121 1t4195 237 USA BLUE BOOK

BiUing
1 01,7522 06/17122 l.ater sup,plie!

96.36

96.36
96.36

51 43a00 {63

51 41100 810

10 41100 341

15 41100 922

10100

10100

1010o

10100

5723 -99{53E 152 USDA Rural De@Io!rent
Annual Iaan Pa!@nt Se.ie! 2020/91-09

1 91-09 05/25/22 IDtercst Pa)mnt
USDA Bond Pa]@nt Serie! 2020

19,633_00

19, 633 _ 00

19,633.00

138.00

Total fo! v€ndo!

rolal for vendor

Iotal for vendor

3125 -99162E 138 USPS

1 {s6l015168 06/29/22 Po.tcard s2

2 456/015168 06/29/22 Foteeet starys
80. oo

58.00
138.00

52

1o

41100

41100

61,4

51{
10r90
10190

5122 \44055 239 VE,,I,E' COUNTY BUII,DING

Domelly E1@nt.ry-327 E.st Rosebeuy
1 327 E Rose 06/15122 1/2 Builiding Pemit

rotal for vendor

5?24 1a406S 2{5 raARD'S GREENIOUSE

L 44462 06/15/22 Iianqinq Ba5tets - ltain Street

lota} fot vendo!

2t.275,20

2L,215 .2O

21,275 .20

L,249 _ 02

1,249.02

a,219 -02

210.005726 L41215 209 YORGASON rAX OFAICES pl,ta

2 2o22-r6e O7/91/22 
^ai,L/coirespondenc. 

2to.OO 10 {1100 32O IO1OO

?otaI fo! vendor: 210.00

I of c1.iG 38 total: 12,219.48 a of vendols 32

tot.I Electronic ClsiG 20,21!.a2
TotalNon-ElectroaicCl.ins 52008.36

rr this rqbrc :ut by clair Posted Date, rhich is a lyrtd generated fier<l that !1yays shov3 the .t te oD yhich the ctaiD xa5
actually Po.ted in the svsto- rf a clai! r.! c&cellcd ed re-ID!te<I, the lDsted <t te vill shov a! o! the .tate it r.3 !e-!D!t€d. i.



01/12/22
12:03:18

CIIY OF DONNELLY

Staterent ot ESE.diture - Budqet vs. Actual raeport
For lhe Accouting Period: 6 / 22

1of8
8100

IO GENERAI,

iccount obj€ct ITD
Available t

Al4,ropriarion Cmit

5, 135,07
?80.00

260.00
389.35

?.80
412.35
73t.2t
24.39
0.00

26_O0

o.o0
7.436.23

0.00
{20.00

0.00
o.o0
o. oo

25,530 .24
0.00

109.6?
0.00
0.00

123.s3
000
0.00
0.00
0.00
0- 00

0_o0

0.00
225 .37
218. 95

0_00

58.00
0.00

71 ,81
0.00
o. oo

0.00
0.00

26.153.63

31, 164.71
?,020.00
2,34O.OO

3,547 .36
21.29

3, 100.08

4,563.81
92.26

68.00
234.01

0.00
52,151 .52

a4,619.00
9, 360. O0

3,120.00
10,584.00

3{3.00
{, a16.0o

5,813.00
328.00
217-O0

698.O0

1,000. oo

a1, {98.00

4t,619.00
9, 350.00
3, 120, O0

10,58{ . O0

343.00
{, 416 - O0

6, 813.00

328.00
217 . OO

698.00
1,000 _ 00

81,498 _ 00

13, 4 50 .29
2,34O.OO

780.00
1,036.64

315_?1

1,315.92
2,249.19

235.74
L49.00
453. 99

1,000 _ 00

29,335.44

?or
?5t
?5t
34t
8t

70r
67 1

2A*
31 r
34t

6{r

4l,10O addni!tration
310 Audit I Accosting Serices
320 Attorney/I€ga] Fe.!
321 Ecohmic Develqpent
330 cont!.ct - Plami,ng a Zoning
340 cont!.ct ldbo.
341 Pas! flrlu chalge!
41a Solid w.ste collecti6n
416 Efectlic r cas
431 city H.fl t{ep.i! r x.int
436 cell Phone xayo! /lilaiDteDece
{37 Telephone, Telecmunications
455 sign!
51,0 Ihsulance - Liability
520 Due! t Feeg

530 Plblic.tions- Nevspaper
550 travel F,einburserient
551 Traininq ! Educ.tioh
552 lle.Is a Entertaient
605 Offj,c. supplies
611 Copier Heintenanc.
513 IT - CqqDter

615 G.ant ,riting
620 Softra!. - Nev

621 softr.se itainten.nc. Fees
?00 capital InploveDnrs
930 neconciliatioD Dilclettucies
970 Grant ExFnse

{,420.00
1, ?10. O0

0.00
615.00

2. 432 .50
24,470.24

0_ 00

2,88s.74
333.45

0.00
1,100.11

0.00
s,030.36

12 .34

3a-?5
0.00

255.00

0.00
936.?6
7?5.30

312.99

348.00

0.00
880_?1

5,467.35
o.00
8,99
0.00

52,493.60

1,12O
8,000

2,000
6,2O0

13.000
s, 000

100

3,500
3,600
1,800
1,450
1,000

5,030
?50

900

500

1,000

300

2,5OO

600

500

500

5,000
2, OOO

5,850
4,000

10

500.

80, 010.

4.420
8,000
2,000
6,200

13,000
s,000

100

3,500
3,600
1,400
1,450

1,000

5, 030

750

900

500

1,0o0

300

2,500
600

500

500

5,000
2.OOO

5,850
4,000

10

500

80,010.

0

5,29O

2, OOO

5,585
10,567

-19,870
100

614

3.256
1,800

3a9

1,000

-0
107

851

500

145

300

1,563

-175
157

t52
5,000
1,119

342

4,000

I
500

2't ,516.

100 t
21 |

10t
19 r

t97 t

82*
9*

?5 r

100 r
6t

26t

3?t
r29 \
59!
70r

93t

90*

65t

.00

.o0

.00
00

00

00

00

00

o0

00

00

00

00

00

00

oo

0o

00

00

o0

00

00

00

00

o0

00

00

00

00

.00

.00

.00

.oo

.oo

.00

.00
00

00

00

o0

00

00

00

00

00

00

o0

00

00

00

00

o0

00

o0

o0

0o

00

o0

.00

.00

.00

.o0

.50

.24

00

26

55

o0

a9

0o

36

66

24

00

00

00

24

30

01

0o

00

29

65

00

01

00

40
Account Total

Accoet Group totat 34,599.86 161,508 0o 161,508.00 56,852.88 6s r

41OOO GENEF.{L GOVENNYENT

4101O Personnel
110 Olfic. Ilage3
111 Council xages
112 Uayor tlages
210 HelLth

220 sociat Secu.itylr{edicare
230 PERST

250 Unenplolmnt lDsulance
260 raorters c.qrenlation

Account fot.I:

104,655.12



01/t2/22
12 :03:18

CIIY OF DONNELI,Y

Statent of ExlEnditule - Budget vs. Actual Report
FoE the AccouDting Period: 6 / 22

2ofS
8100

YTD ^vailabfe 
t

,rpProPtiation ctuit

42000 Public safety
42000 Plblic safety

456 Signs

900 Public safety
Account rotal

0.00
0.00
0_ 00

0.00
o_ o0

0.00

500.00
1,000.00
1,500.00

500.00
1,000.00
1,500.00

Account Group Total
{3000 Public llo.k3
13000 Public trort.

?00 Capital I!p!ow@nt!
Account total

0.00
0.00

18,000. o0

18, 000.00
14,000.00
14, 000. o0

18,000.00
18,000. o0

o.0o

0.00
0.00

0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,500.00

1, 581.77
21.11

L44.L1
2 .49

130.56
171.11

9.46
0.o0
9 .62
0.00

156.17

0.00
848.91

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

183.80

0.00
359.05

0.00
205.86

0.00
0. o0

0.00
0.00
0.00
o.00

3,928.08

14,654.12
?,536. s8

2,689.0s
15. 69

2,003.8?
2,397 .01

117.71
702.O0

1??.05

6,812 .50
1,116.15

26L .31
3,401_5{

307_s8

5, 546. 95

0.o0
L,426. AA

0.00
86.{5

1,050. s3

310.18
9,292.A9

346.40
1, 044.34
1,291.44

0_ 00

77.00

0.00
900.31

0.00
0.00

68,360.60

32,164 . OO

16,422 .OO

8r 95a.0O

0.00
3, ?9s _ oo

6, 1a9 - 00

823.00
1, {01. O0

s82.00
5,000.00
3,500.00
6, 500 _ oo

6, s00 _ oo

2,750.00
s,000. oo

6,146.00
2,500.00
3,000. o0

2,300.00
2,500.00

750.00

r0,000.00
1,500.00
2,750 . OO

1,500.00
100.00

1oo.o0

500.00
23,500. O0

2, 500. oo

15, 000.00
175,200.O0

32,764
16,422
8,958

0

3, 795

6.119
423

1,401

542

5,0o0
3, 500

6, 500

6, 500

2,75O
5,000
6,L46
2,50O

3,000
2, 300

2,500
750

10,000

1,5O0

2,750
1,500

100

100

500

23,500
2,50O.

15, 000.

175,2O0 _

14,105
9,245
6,274

-15
1,191
3, ?s1

?05

699

{o{
-\,472

2, O53

6,23A
3.098
2,442
-545

6.145
6?3

3,000
2,2L3
L,419

439

701

1,153

t,105
204

100

23

500

22,599
2,soo

15,000.
lo6, 83t.

.00

.00

.00

.00
00

.00
00

00

o0

o0

00

oo

00

00

00

o0

o0

00

00

00

00

00

o0

0o

00

00

00

00

00

o0

00

00

.42

.95

.69
13

99

29

00

95

50

55

53

36

42

96

o0

12

00

55

11

a2

11

60

56

56

00

00

00

69

00

00

a0

5?*
45 1

30t

53*
39*

50*
30r

137 t

52t

111 t

73*

12\
41 t
93t
23\
38r
86i

39r

Account Gloup Totaf 3, 928.08 68,360.60 193,200 _ 00 12{,839.40 35 *

Account object

500.00
1,000,00
1, s00.00

43010 Roa& and Streeta
116 Ro!d! I Street r.aEe!
114 snor Rerrcval xaget

220 social s€curity/Medic.re
230 PEFSI

250 Uneq,lo!rcnt lDaulrncc
250 troltels CodlEn6ation
290 D.nta1
340 Contract r,.!or
{15 Electric I Gaa

t2 9 Snou Re!!w!] l.aint.mnce
{30 Road a Stre.t Maint.n&ce
/132 Building ta.paj.r! a r,lairtenance
434 Equip. !{.intaiEnce
435 EquiFnt Lase P.)@nt
454 Slleet ScltE
455 Si,devalh, Curb, cutter
456 Signs
450 SMrI Iool!, EquiFcn
461 Shop r.ti3c Supplie8
470 Du.t rbat@nt

482 Die3el - [iDter
ta3 Di.e..l - suiEr
520 Duea 6 Fee!
530 Pu.blication!- Nerlp.t*!
553 clothiDg n i,iburscmnt
?00 c.pital Inprove@nt3
900 P!.blic Safety
9?0 crant ExfEn.e

Accouht Total:

193,200.00



01/12 /22
12r03:18

CITY OF DONNE'.I-Y

Stat@nt of ExlEnditure - Budget vs. Actual Report
Fo! the Accounting Periodr 6 / 22

3ofa
B100

Accolnt object YTD

Availa.ble g

APProPriation cdhit

4a1OO P.rk3 and Recleatioh
1L? P.rt a Rec n.ges
119 Ailport raint l{ages
210 tlellth

220 Social Seculity/rbclicafe
230 PEnSr

250 uneltPlotrent Insur&c€
260 HorLets Corp€nlation

438 city Palk Lp!6v@nt!
450 R.cquct court uainten.nce
451 C.rp9lou.d/Bo.tdock
452 City Par!. r{.inteh&ce
453 Ro.t AlealKj,oll. l{aintenance
456 signg
160 &ra1l T@13, Equitmn
700 Capital Inproventg
900 P!.b1ic safety
925 Aiport uaintenance

AccoEt total:

54r
20\

33*
8*

65 1

18t

30*

98*
12 I
56r
20*

25*

3,955.53
306.{O
2?8. 91

5.54
325.03
36{ - 3a

23.56
0.00

18. 63

0.00
344.26
189.75
185.32

0.oo
0.00
o.00
0.00
0.00
000

6,002.35

,,22 .65
3?6.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

498.6s

6,574.52
1, 181.13

692 . 01

8.65
593.29

585.97
39.85

312.00
45.89

101 .71
344.26
589 _ 98

300.r4
0.00

490.00

175.3?
5, 618.79

605.99

0- 00

14,363.61

9?1.00
3,008.00

506.4{
0.00
0.00
0.00

4,485.44

16,076.00
2,2O5.OO

3, 537.00
0. o0

1,255.00
2.05?.00

506.00
442 . OO

256.00
12.500.00
10, 000.00
4,250.00
1, OO0. O0

500.00

500.00
1,500.00

10,000.00
3,000.00
3, 500. o0

13.124 _OO

1,250,00
t.500.00

650,00

7,500.00
3,500.00

500.00
17, t00.00

16,076 - O0

2,2O5. OO

3,53?.00
0.00

1,255.00
2, 05?,00

505_00

482_00

2s6.OO

12,50O.00
10,000.00
rr,250.00
1,000. o0

500_00

s00.00
1,500.00

10,00o.00
3, O00.00

3,500.00
13,124.0O

9,501.48
1,O23 _87

2 t 444.93

-8.55
661. ?1

1,371.03
466.15
1?0.00
210.11

12,398.29
9,651 .14

3,650 .02
699. a6

s00.00
10.00

1,324.63
4,34!.21
2,394.O\
3, 500.00

54, ?60 _ 39

58, 1?4.95
25r , 36'l .23

25t

44300 DGpot

114 Solid taaste collection
415 ll.t.! &d SeYer

416 Eloctric & c.3
432 Buitding Aepai.s a M.iDten&ce
?OO Capital Inprow@ntg
960 Solid Raste rrEhsfer Site Tax

Accost total:

1.250.O0
{,500.00

650.00
7,500.00
3,500,00

500.00
17r too.00

219.O0

t,492.00
143.56

7/ 50O,00

3, 500.00

500.00
13, 414 .56

?8r
67\
78*

25t

Account Croup aotal
Fund lotal

6,501.00
45,028.94

22,449. 05

195,A64,11
97,024 .OO

441,232.OO

9L, O24 . OO

447.232.O0



01/12/22
12:03:18

CITY OF DONNEIIY

Stat@nt of Extxnditule - BudEet vs. Aclua1 AetDrt
Fo! the Accolnting PeEiod: 6 / 22

aofS
B100

15 I,OT FUND

Account Oblect
available *

Applopriation Cmit

.1OOO GENER}I GOVERNMENA

41100 A.tnini3tration
922 r6cal option Tar Expenge

Accost aot.l
5,363.79
5, 363 .79

152,000.00
152,000.00

162,000.00
162,000.00

54,318.03
54, 318 .03

Accout Gloup Tot.l
Fud Totrl

5, 363.79
5, 363.79

54,314.03
54,314.03

162,000.00
162,000.0o

162, 000.00
162, 000.00

107, 681. 9? 34 r
10?, 581. 97 34 r

10?, 681.97 3a i
10?, 681.9? 3a r

YTD



o7 /12/22
12:03:14

CIl! OF DONNELLY

St.ternt of EalEnditure - Budget vr. Actual EelDit
Fo! the &couting Peri.tl: 6 / 22

Sofa
B100

Account objecr YTD

Avaitable 't

,rPProPriation comit

.1OOO GENERAI, GO\/ERNIGNA

41010 Perlonner
110 olfice r{ages

111 coscil rlages

112 nayor xage.
115 flateE r seve. Lage!
210 Health

220 social se@ritylMedicare
230 PERSI

250 vnelployreDt hsur.nce
260 ao!ke!! CdP€nsation

Account total

75t
75r
91 t
{rl *

83r
69i
39*
81 t
,i8 *

2.369.94
350.00
120 . OO

2,428 ,7 7

353.77
7.09

403.82

511. {3
26 54

0.00
23.63

6,6011.93

0.00
0.00
0. o0

3?5.00
a,528.05

469 _ 31

0. oo

0.00
90.90
000
0.00

380_00

0.00
0.00
0.00

31.19
101. O6

000
0.00
0.00
0.00

19,633 00

0. o0

22,612 11

14,344.22
3,2a0.00
1,080.00

18. 639. s5

3, 664 _ s4

30.01
2,857 .04
3.793.50

165.23
611 .00
211 ,89

48, ?08 _ 08

20,593.00
r,320.00
1.{40,00

20, 515,0o

4,244.00
0.00

3,124.O0
5,469.00

428.00
754.00
507 - O0

65,694.00

2,040.00
2.000.00
2,000_00
5,000. oo

13,250 O0

?,000. o0

3,076.00
240 00

975. O0

250.00
2,322 . OO

950 _ 0o

r00.00
500.00
500.00
?50,00

300.00
450.00

2,000.00
250.00

r1,250.00

22,93r. OO

47,500.0O

118,93/r .00

20,593 _ O0

4,320.00
1,44O.00

20,515.00
4,211 .OO

0.00
3,121.0O
5,469. OO

42A.OO

754.00

50?.00
55,69{.00

184,628 00

6,2OA.7A

1, 080. OO

360.00
1,875.45
4.579.45

-30 - 01

566.96
1, 675. {0

261.17
143.00
265.11-

16.945.92

{1100 Adtrinilt!!tion
310 Auatit r Aecorting SeEices
320 Attomey/Lgal Pe€s

351 Maint.nance Contlacto!
360 Bater olErator
{14 solid ,a.te Coltection
416 Electlic E Gas

435 EquiFEnt Lase Patrnt
t36 ceU Pbone Yayo!/lraintelance
a3? Telephone, Telecmunication!

510 h3ur.nce - Liability
520 Duea I Fees

530 Publi.cltions- Ne*p.pe!
550 1r!w.1 i.inibur3erent
551 Ilaining ! Education
605 Offic. Sut pfies
611 copier llaintenance

615 Crant xritilg
620 softvale - Ne*
621 softrlre xaintenanc€ Fees
810 BoDd P.)mnt5
910 Depleciation

Account 10tal.

29,277 .04 103,lt0_80

2,040.00
0.00

65 .52

3,000.00
11, {83.38
1,636.17

0.00
o.00

813.55
0.00

2,321 .70

501.00
0.00

235.14
709.00
126.58
101.06

200.00

0.00
2,000.00
3t 123.69

22,145 _03

0.00
54.402.12

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

2,0{0. o0

2. O0O.0O

2, O0O.0O

5,000.00
13,250.00
7,000.00
3,0r6 _ o0

210.00

975.00
250.00

2,322.OO

950.00

400.00
500.00

500.00
750.00

300.00
1150.00

2,000. o0

250.00
iI,250.00

22,93L.OO

{7.500. O0

1r8.93{. OO

0

2,000
L,934
2, OOO

'!.,7 66

2,363
3,076

240
161

250

o

149

400

264

-209
523

198

250

2,000

-L,'t50
526

485

a?,500

64,531

100 r

3t
60*
8' t
66t

83*

100 t
53*

L12 7

3at

800 r
88r
98*

00

0o

{8
00

62

23

o0

oo

t5
00

30

00

00

56

00

42

9t
00

00

00

31

91

o0

12s.00
125.00

l2s.o0
125.00

125.00

125.00

1aa, 628.00 81,51?.20 56 t

Account Group totat 0. o0 0.00 125.00 125.00 125 00

Accout croup total:
a2OOO Plblic S.fety
42000 Public s.fety

900 Public S.fety
account Total:



o7 /12/22
12r03:18

CITY OF DONNEILY

stat*nt of ExlEnditule - Budge! vs. Actull Report
Fo! the Accounting Period: 6 / 22

Page: 6 of 8

ReFolt ID: B10O

AccoEt Object YaD

AwaiI.SIe {
&?ropriation comit

l30OO Publ,i.c l{orts
43400 trate! Syltd

433 Repai!3 [ traint to r.ter
434 Equip. i{aintain.nce
!62 chenic.I!
463 $rall tools d aupplies for

?00 capitll Iryrd@.t!
710 Mete! Equilmnt Purchased

llccount rotal i

5, 751.16
2,914.60
2,09!.96
1,504.95

455.00
4.142.41
3,816. 64

24,136.78

9,500.00
3,500.00
5,000.00
5,225 . OO

5.000.00
7,800.00
?,800.00

44,825. OO

9,500.00
3,500.00
5,000. o0

6,225 .OO

5, O0o. o0

7, 8OO. O0

?,800.00
44,425.00

3,7{8 - a{ 61 t
525.{0 85 I

2,904.O4 42 |
1,720.O5 24 a

4,5t5.00 9 t
-342.4? 104 t

3,983.36 49 t
20,088.22 55 r

0.00
67{.00
340.36
51.00
52.00

3,108.03
881 . A3

5,107 .22

Accout Group total:
Fund Iotal:

5,1O1_22

34,324 26

24,136.1A
121,441.54

{{,825.00
229,514 . OO

20 , 088 - 22

101, 730. 42

55r
56t

14, A25.OO

229,578.00



01/12 /22
12:03:18 Stat@nt of Erpcnditur. - Budget w!. Actual t{eport

Fo. the Accouting Period: 6 / 22

Pag.: ? of a

Repolt rD: B1OO

52 SEIIER

Account object YTD

Available t
&,propliation Corit

{1OOO GENERA'- GOVENNi{EI T

{1010 Pelsonn.I
110 office rl.Eeg
111 Coucil rlaqc5

112 rlayo! iages
115 rater ! SeEr t{agea

210 lle.Ith

220 social scdri.ty,/ttedicare
230 PERSI

250 UnelplolrcDt hsur.nce
260 trolkers Cdpens.tioh

Account Total

?ot
?5t
75r
65r
39t

35r
t6 *
8*

21 t
58r

394.83
50.00
20.oo
12.35

31_ 83

0_ 64

37 .24
54.17
2.24
o.00
2 .12

619. {6

2,394.19
5i10. o0

r80.00
363.38

320.98
2.36

266.16
394.17
13.91
o.0o

21.16
4.496.91

340.00
0.o0

312.35
54.84
000

8t 5rl

000
386.94

0.00
0.00

',5, 600.00
14 53

15.83
120.00

0_o0

421.26

2,531 .42

0.00
ao, o12 . a2

3,432.0O
720.OO

240.00
560.00

823.00
o_00

76?.00
449.00
145.00
102.00
100.00

1,714.OO

340_00

1, OO0. O0

750.00
{00.00

1,028.00
150.00

50.00
38?.00
30.00
50.00

100.800.00
?5.00

80.00
1s0.00
100.00

950 00

3,500.00
33,500.00

1rt3, 340.00

3,432. O0

720.00
240. o0

550.00
823.00

0.00
767.00
849.00
185.00
102.00
100.o0

1,718.OO

3a0.00
1,000.00

?50.00
{00.00

1,028. O0

150.00
50.00

38?.00
30.00
50.00

100, g0o.0o

75.00
80. oo

150-00

100.00
950.00

3,500. O0

33.500.00
143,340.00

l,011 .21
180-00
60.00

t96 _ 62

502 . 02

-2.36
500.8{
454 . A3

1?1 .09
102.00
74.84

3,241 .09

0.00
r,000.00

317 .64

345.16
1. O2A.OO

55.36
50. o0

0.06
30_00

50.00

25,200.O0

60 .47
53.1?

30.00
100,00

524.74
868.58

33,500.00
63,291 . rA

41100 aattritristrltion
310 Audit & tccoutiDg Serytces
320 Atton.y/Lgal Fees

340 Contract l,alDr
t15 Electlic r Gaa

435 Equj.FoeDt r4ase Pa)Dnt
t3, relepho.e, Telec@ni.atioDa
t81 Fuel c.a
510 IDBu.uce - Liability
520 Dues a Feeg

530 Publi.cations- NeYlpaper
5!1 ironthly S€flice A9leemnt-r{I-SD
605 office supplie5
511 Copie. Uaintetrace

620 Softra.e - Ner
621 Soltrlre raiDten.hce Feeg

810 Bond PlimDts
910 Depleci.tion

Account rotal:

000
0-00
0.00
4.49
0.00
9 .54
o.oo
0.00
0.00
0.00

8.400.00
5.?8

16.83

80.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

8,516 ?rr

100 *

50*
lrl i

56r

100 t

?5r
19 *
21 I
80*

75r

55t

Account Group Total
Fund 

"foral

9,135.20
9, L36.20

8{r539.73
8{,539.?3

151, 11A.00

151,118.00
151. 118.00
151, 118. O0

66,51A .21

56,574.27
56r
56r



01/12 /22
12 : O3:18

CI'Y OT DONNELIY

stat@nt of Erl>.ditur. - Budg.t vs . nctual t{eport
Fo! the Accounting Period: 6 / 22

8of8
8100

60 WATER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENT FUND

AccoEt object Y?D

Av.iI.bIe t
Appropriat,ion C@it

9, soo. oo

9, 500. o0

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

o_00

0.00
-9,500.o0
-9,500.00

000 9,500.00 o.0o o.0o -9, 500. o0A.count Gloul, Total
43OOO Public lorts
43{00 l{ate! Syst6

358 water syst6 construction
Account Total

29,945.64
29,945.60

265,000. o0

265,000.00
265,000.00
26s,000.00

235, 01{. a0

235,01{.40

Account cloup rotal
Fund Iotal

0.00

0.00

29, 985.50
39, 485. 60

265,000.00
265,000.00

26s,000.00
265, 000.00

235,014.40
225,514 .40

11 C

11 t

tl t
15t

t3,453. t 9

0.00
502. 055.71 1-254,928.00 1,254,92A.O0 752,812.29 10 \

{1OOO GENERAI, COVEFNUEi|T

{1100 &hiniltration
354 G!.nt A.hinistrato!

Account lotal:

0.00
0.00



01/!2/22
12: 01 : 02

CIIY OF DONNEI,I,Y

P.ylofl S@ay Fo! P.yrol1. tx6 06/16/22 to 07/11/22
!of2
P130

COMP

HOL

J001

JO02

Jo03

,r009

J015

UCC

REG

src(

HOI,,RS

HOI'RS

HOI'RS

BOT RS

llot Rs

IIOURS

HOURS

HOURS

HOURS

HOURS

HOURS

(corq, Tift Acc@ulated)
(coq rirE used)

(ROADE STI,EET )

(PARKS)

(,ATER OPERATOR)

(AIRPOR')

( slroP /orr rcE )

(xayor r City council)

(vacation Tift u!ed)

19.50
14.00
40.00
84.00

133.O0

91.50
18.50
10.00

400.00

338.50
4.50

25_50

GROSS PAY

NET PAY

DENI'I, INS

FIT
IIEAJ,TH INS

IDAITO SIT
XEDICARE

PERSI

PERSI CEOICE 40

SOCIAI SECT'RITY

UNEUP'-. INSUR,

VISION

GDB

F,TDIUS

SIERLING SAVING

I'MPOUA

US BANX

FITlSIT BASE

I4EDICARE &ASE

PERS AASE

SOC SEC B,A.SE

UN BASE

flC EASE

Total for Payroll CheckE

18,492. O6

13,807.30
0.00

1,017.26
0.00

812.00
268.13

1,143 _87

225 . OO

1, 1r 6. 50

0.00
12.00

2,206.51
255.57

4,51t.50
340.75

6, 449.90
17 ,123.19
1A,192.06
15,975 78

18,492.06
15, 892.06
!8, A92.05

0.00
0.00

80.00
0.00

1, 198.00
0.00

268.\3
L,907 .19

0.00
1,1{6.50

93.12
24.OO

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0_o0

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

360.82
9?1.60

1,990,52
3,073. 5r
2,044 .17

{ 13. 14

254.26
1,600.00
1 , O2a.3r

201.L5
544.38

Tot.I Pay.olf E*pen.e (C.o!s pay + Erytoyer contributions)
1,777 .54

23,209.60

P.yroll Checks Prev. Out.
Payroll Chects Is.ued
P.yroU Chects Rede@d
P.yroll Checks OutstandiDg
Electronic checks

$1,31{.00
92,314 .31

s1, 314 .00

92,31{ .31

$20,871_ 64

Ca!ried Fonard DiffereDce LialrAccount



01/r2/22
12:O1toz

CIIY OP DOIINEI,,,T

P.y!o1I sttittMry ro! E.y!oll! tt6 06/16/22 ro O7/14/22
2ot2
P130

Deductions Acclued From Plewious Yonth

Social security

FIT

tDrHo slt
PEE.SI

DENTAI INS

llEAI,Tlt INS

vrsl0N
PERSI CHOICE 40

21102

27102

211L3

21100

21101

21703

2!704
2\706
2L105

2110s
21104

2293.OO

536.26
93 .112

0.00
ro77.26
812.00

3051.36
80.00

1198.00

36.00
225.O0

424.54
193.76
152.22

2220.14
519.3r
2L4.31

900.80
2LO .68

31.33

345.27
312.00

375.5?
338.00

1047.90
786.00

3051.36
80- 00

1198.00

35.00
223. OO

9402 30 1832 .7 3 93?8 55

rr** Carried Foryard colum only co.recl if lelErt ru lor tulrent Friod

1856.38



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB22-22
MeetingDate 0711812022

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly,ldaho 83615

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

SUBJECT:

DRFPD - Developmenl Impact Fee Advisory
Committee

Deptrtmenl Approrals Ofiginal(,r

Suppo et
Mayor / Council

Clcrk/Treasurer

Public Works

COST IMPACT:
FUNDING
SOURCE:

TIMELINE:

SL/MMARY STATEMENT:

Donnelly Rural Fire Protection District asking for Donnelly to establish a development impact fee advisory
committee. This committee would be comprised of at least 5 members, representing the interests in both
development and taxpayers. The committee would review the consultant's findings, providing feedback and
recommendation to the City Council lor consideration.

R}:COMMENDI]D ACTION:

RI'CORD OF COUNCII, AC'I'ION
MEETING DATE ACTION

Initiols

Adopt a resolution to create a Development Impact Fee Advisory Committee



July 12,2022

Mayor Dorlis and Members of the Donnelly City Council,

Your community is projected to grow in the years ahead. With this groMh comes increased calls
for fire and emergency medical services. In order to maintain current response times in service to
the protection of life and property, the Donnelly Rural Fire Protection District will need to plan

for additional facilities, apparatus and equipment. We believe that you would agree the cost of
capital items necessitated by growth should be funded by growth, and not by your existing
taxpayers.

State statute allows fire and EMS districts to fund these costs with impact fees, which are a one-

time charge on new development for their proportional share ofthe cost of growth-necessitated
capital improvements. The Donnelly Rural Fire Protection District has retained
TischlerBise/Galena Consulting to develop l0-year capital improvernent plans and calculate
impact fees for future groMh. Galena Consulting has developed impact fees throughout ldaho
over the past twenty years in compliance with the process set forth in the ldaho Development
Impact Fee Act.

Unlike cities and counties, fire dasaicts do not have ordinance authority and do not issue building
permits. Therefore, statute requires these districts to execute an lntergovernmental Agreement
with the cities and counties they serve to collect the impact fees on their behalf. Fire Districts
around the state, including those in Ada, Bonner, Canyon, Gem and Kootenai Counties have
executed these agreemenls with the cities they serve in a way that creates little administrative
burden for city staff. Districts also pay a small fee per impact fee collected to the city to
compensate for the cost ofany stafftime. Should these impact fee studies show this is an
appropriate way to fund these groMh-related costs, the district will be asking the City of
Donnelly to support lhis effort by collecting impact fees at building permit on the district's
behalf.

At this point, however, we are asking Donnelly to establish a development impact fee advisory
committee (DIFAC). As required by statute, tltese committees are comprised of at least 5
members, representing the interests ofboth developmenl and taxpayers. This committee reviews
the consultant's findings, provides feedback, and ultimately provides an advisory
recommendation to the City Council for consideration.

Dorurelly Rural Fire Protection District
P.O. llox l l7tl Donnelly, Idaho UIl6l5

208-325-86 I 9 Fax 20U-i125-508 I



The Fire District will work with the City to identify members for this committee, will pay to
facilitate the open meetings of this committee, and will update the City on their progress. When
the impact fee study has been completed, we will provide a briefing to the City Council with the
advisory committee's recommendation and seek input from the Mayor and Council.

We would like to convene this committee in August and respectfully request your support in
adopting the resolution as soon as possible. We look forward to collaboratively ensuring we can

continue to protect our communi$r as we grow.

Sincerely,

\N"<\t\-
Chief .llan Bonilla.
Donnelly Rural Fiie Protection District



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB22-23
MeetingDate 0711812022

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly. ldaho 8361 5

Action ltem
AGENDA ITBM INFORMATION

Depo ment Approvals Origittutor

Ma ,'Corrncil

Clerk/Treasurer
Public Works

Ma llh ew Co s trig n o-A I I eywty Repa i rs

SUBJECT:

COST IMPACT:
FUNDING
SOURCE:
TIMELINE:

Requesting pavement maintenance on city portion of alleyway betwcen 150 W Roseberry Road and

Chinese Restaurant/Laundromat. Creacks have developed and need to be sealed to prevent moisture liom
penetrating and causing more damage/deterioration.

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

RI'CoRI) 0F- COT]NCIL A('1'ION
MEETING DATE ACTION

Gencral Funds



169 Halferly Street
Donnelly. Idaho 8361 5

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

SUBJECT:

Donnelly Chtmber of Commerce
Vendor Fees Huckleberry Festivol 2022

OiPinalt,t

Skttt orlet
Mavor / Council
Clerk/Treasurer
Public Works

FANDING
SOURCE:

SUMMARY STATEMENT':

Donnelly Chamber of Commerce Huckleberry Festival is August 121h, l3th and 14th (3 day event).

Donnelly Vendor Fees are $25 a day. The Chamber would like to request a variance of the Vendor Fee

for the 2022 Huckleberry Festival.

RECOITD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION

DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENI)A BILL
Number AB 22-24

Meeting l)ate 0711812022

COST IMPACT:

TIMELINE:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

I



01/\1/22
14t27:19

CITY OF DONNELLY

Revenue Budge! Fepolt -- Multiyear Actuals
Fo. the Yea!: 2022 - 2023

Page: 1 of 6

Report ID: 8250

10 GENER.trL

18- 19 \9 20

Cur!en!
Actuals ----------------- Budget

20-2L 21-22 2a-22 2t-22 22-23 22-23 22-23 22-23

31010 taxes - cuEent Year

31200 F.anchise Fees

31300 Taxes - Plevious Yea!

31310 taxes - P/I

135,860 _

8,500 _

?.000 _

135,860

8,500

.,, ooo

1,25O

tt\,121

9, 014

5,535

1,81?

129, !.53

326

1.,819

1,32!

96,459

5,213

5,360

1,064

109,1s6

900

700

1,500

1,23O

152,610

5oo

!,123

1,500

50

cloup:

32000 v€ndor Licehses/Peai!s
32000 ven.lor Licehse5/Peaits

3210O Business License

32110 Bee!/wine/tllcohol pemits

32160 Catering PemitE

32151 Cmunity Center Rent.l

32210 Building PeRits

32220 Dog Li.enses

32230 Sign Peait

t29,451 711

a,2oo 64r

6,400 9{t

1,000 106r

145,85? ?5t

600 150r

1,550 a5t

1,500 r.00r

60 0t

5oo 62t

!20 42t

550 102r

7,980 645*

10,000 234r

21.356 102t

00t

2,275 O*

10,34? 531

52,7OO 15a

1,000 45r

97,619 931

530

2,815

120

935

a,126

30.000

15,132

310

41,406

50

660

5!,526

23,445

21,721

soo _

1,250 _

100 _

500 _

9,t25 O

100. o0o _

30,759 _

69,232

6,241

33,391

1.511

110,3?5

1, 655

2, O19

1, O25

60

5ao

1, 945

60

340

7 ,164

?5,300

t2,25O

2,343

2,27 6

?,301

42,145

903

143,518

12O,321

6,791

2,119

aa3

130,120

25

1.725

1,500

25

575

4,432

100

1,615

9,991

43,029

23, aA9

LO5t

103r

125 r

0 152,510 104t

33000 Intelgovernrental Revenle
33100 clant Rewenue

500

1,72s

1,500

50

500

1,250

loo

500

9,125

100,000

30, ? 59

o

2,27 6

12,325

49,675

1,000

195,985

83t

111t

100t

83r

to0r

L42t

83r

1141

1000t

0l

1001

1t 9t

t4t

10ot

2001

33411 Sal€s Tax Revenue shaling

33412 county Revenue Sharing

33413 ProlErty tax Reptac@nr

33{20 HiEh-ay Use! Revenue

33430 Liquo! Apportiomnt

33400 AiEport Revenue

2,27 6

9,960

41 , A2O

2,367

1,138

13.093

59,433

1.2!2

t41,194

2,27 6

12.3255,447

39,692

449

49,615 _

11 000 _

107,555 90,800 195,985 0



01/71,/22
14:21119

CITY OF DONNELLY

Revenue audget Report -- Mullj.year Acluals
Fo! the Year: 2022 - 2023

Page: 2 of 6

Report rD: 8250

10 GENERAI

1a-19 L9-20
Actoals ----------------- Budget

20-2L 2r-22 21-22 22-23 22-23 22-23 22-23

3t000 Chalges fo! serices
34110 Develolrent

3{510 Parks/Rec - fiuct leberly

34511 P.trs/Rec - Tennis Court

3{512 Palk8lRec - Day Use Boat

34513 P.rls/aec - Day use

3{514 Parks/Rec - oveu j.ght

3a515 Pa.ks/Rec - Pavillion

5, 662

215

2,453

1t 215

6,232

75

235

3,612

t,825

9,143

150

t0

3.559

2,265

5,9{1

150

1.408

960

2.344

50

330

16,322 15,355 t2,925 4, S06

220 151

3a,a2s 36,715

51,969 36,926

980

38, O50

50

L6.295

55,356

36,476

8,22s

130

11,160

50,2Os

14,150

11,375

1,124

2,5O0

1,25O

4,2OO

100

8,300

750

rt2,000

100

1{.850

57.700

o0t

0ot

250 0r 100

55t

57r

50t

58t

201

8at

ot

0t

o

o

100

3,000

1, ?50

5, ?OO

100

{or

120r

140*

136t

100t

3,000 _

1,750 _

35000 ,.IISCELIANEOUS

36100 hterest hcoie

35210 Rental Depot ctr

35220 Rental Late fees

36501 lncal Of'tion Tax

1, O23

39,125

75

11,746

500 _

arl, too _

50

8,975

7,681

5, ?00

100

10,650

18.500 _

63,450

0 10,550 t28*

5oo 67r

4,t,{00 106r

50 50t

18,500 1251

0 53,450 109r

0*

100t

100t

137t

1331

135*

38000 olher Incohe
38000 other Ihcome

383?0 l,and I€ase

38900 l,tisceuaneous hcohe

34999 c.sh Calryove.

5,225

11. 399

58,11t

14 ,13A

404,6a6

0 0r_

9,900 91t 9,900 __

1,750 439t 1, r50 _

114,066 0t 161, 211

129,776 \31 L12,A61 O

441,232 69tt 604,6a1 o

o

9,900

1, ?50

16!,271

\72,45t

604 / 681

44,711 26,653 76,656

360,326 411,694 309,870



01/1r/22
74:27:19

CITY OF DONNEI,I,Y

Rewchu. Budget [relbrt -- ltultiyea! Actuats
For the Yea.: 2022 - 2023

Page: 3 of 6

15 IFT FUND

1a-19 19-20 20-27 21 22 27-22 22-23 22-23 22-21 22-23

31110 Local ol,tion Tar rlt

31120 local Option tax:3t

31130 Local option T.x

111.603

52, 651

L9,291

183,5s1

'16,3O4

34,192

17,443

118. s00 64t

23,500 148t

20,000 87t

143,000 _

52,50O _

32,00o _

143,00O

52,500

32, OOO

38999 Cash carlyove!

94,154 L34,443

2,693 l, 10?

2,693 l,to1

95,647

95,651

124.529 762.OOO 19tt 227 ,500

00t

0

0or 0

1211

223\

o 221,5OO 1401

0 o

o 221,500 t40t

64,997

29,\5t

a6r 0a6

44,391

360OO MISCELI,ANEOUS

36100 Inlerest Income

38000 othe! Incohc
38900 !,tisceUaneous lncone

o

2A o

00

oo

L96,512 135,550 183,551 a2A,529 162,000 19t 221,5O0



o 1/17 /22
14:21,19

CITY OF DONNEL',Y

Revenue Bu<lget Repolt -- yultiYea! Actuals
Fo. the Year: 2022 - 2lJ21

8250

current
lctuals ----------------- audqet

21-22 22-23 22-23 22-23 22-23

51 9IATER

L8 19 !9-20 20-21 27-22 2t-22

3!000 charges fo! sedices
343{0 water User F€os-Base

36OOO I'ISCELI,ANEOUS

36100 l.telest h.ohe

343!11

343{3

343/15

31316

34341

3434 8

3{400

wate! User Fees-Usage

later Re-Connect F€e

Irplov€rent Fund-Revenue

llater - NeF Cohnection

Galbage coUection

Group:

70, oa6

23,957

150

14,142

1,325

'14, t44

25,870

15,014

14.294

580

75t230

24,594

14,aao

14,403

?5, 500

28,500

500

14,5O0

250

15.000

51.999

13,57{

13.098

10,990

205

?,316

-500

13,0O2

115,584

656

566

64,25O

23, sOO

250

1{,50O

250

1t2OO

0

1{,078

125 , O2A

Lt25O

\.25O

0

50

103,250

103,300

229,574

85t

58t

a2l

1?4r

921

93t

53r

53r

0t

0t

51r

?5.500

28,5OO

500

14,5OO

250

15,000

o

11,500

149.75O

1,250

r,250

0

50

21-4,522

2L1,572

365,572

112t

121t

20ol

100*

100t

357t

103t

119 jt

t00t

100t

1001

208r

207\

159t

38900 uiscellaneo!s rncome

38999 Cash callyove!

650 -200 -100

10,390 13, 185 15,139

12O,1OO 142,891 1!8,150

1,953 7,426 210

1,963 1,425 210

-1

20 10 23,445

91,3O2

9r,322 69 23,445

213,985 144.3A6 1?1, a65 116,35O

34000 other hcohe
3400O other lncoma

14,500 _

149,750 0

1.250 _

1,250

50_

214,522 _

274,5'12 0

365,512



01/tr./22
!4 t27:19

CTTI OF DONNELLY

Aevenue Budget Aeport -- MultiYear Actuals
Eo! the Yeri: 2022 - 2021

Page: 5 of 5

Report rD: 8250

2t-22 2t-22 22-23 22-23 22-231a 19 19-20 20-21 2l-22

34000 chalges io! serices
34310 Sewer User Fees-Ba3e

34315 Rv Durp

34345 InrpEoverent Fun.t-Revenue

aa, 627

1,31?

14,342

90.442

1,605

14,48A

90.0?5

1,841

14,523

54,565

1,250

l1,oao

49,552

1,9s0

13, ?50

90,396 _

1,500 _

1{,000 _

90,396

1,50o

14.00O

1011

t02t

100t

81r

1O4.32O _t06,531 106,439 80,995 105.352 ?78 105,896

2, ria 1,545 293 115

0 105,896

250 _.

250

?50 0s 750 _ ?50 100*

45, 016 Ot 49,858 49,85a 111t

0 50,60a 11or

0 156,754 103t

360OO MISCE',LANEOUS

36100 lDtelest Incone

3a0O0 othe! hcohe

38999 Cash calryover

2,134 1,545

69,946

293 115

11

69,997 45,156 0t 50,608

176. {55 tO8, 0?6 L06,132 81,110 151,118 54t t56,.151



01/t7/22
74:21: 19

CITY OF DONNELLY

Revenue Budget Report -- MultiYear Actuals
Eor lhe Yea!: 2022 - 2023

B25o

Cu!.ent
Actuals ----------------- Budget

20-21 2t-22 21-22 2!-22 22-23 22-23 22-23 22-23

60 WATER SYSTE}' IMPROVEMENT FUND

1a-19 79-20

33000 htergove.Menrat Reve.ue
331O0 Glant Rev€nle 119,12O 29O,929 191,A77 265,000 75*

33125 Bond Anticipant€ Note

22A,49O

509

229,099 't19r12O 29O,929 197,Al't 26s,000 75r 0

5,499 432

5,499 432 0

234.594 72O,552 29O,929 197,81? 26s,O0O ?5t 0

Grand Toral: !,226.236 7,46A,A90 1,164,?71 833,676 7,254.928 1/ 354,507

o

0

o

o0

360OO MISCELINNEOUS

36100 Int€lest lncone

0

0 1, 354,50?

o or_



01/1,\ /22
14:14:44

CITY OF DOMIE"Y
ExP€nditule Budget Report -- lultiYear Actuals

For lhe Year: 2022 - 2023

Page: t of 12

10 GEI.IERAI,

Account objec! 18-19 !9-20
Ac[uals ----------------- BudEer

20-21 21-22 2!-22 22-23 22-23

{1010 Personnel
110 office Fages

111 Councilages

112 r,iayo! tlages

210 tlealth

220 social Seculityllledicarc

230 PERSI

250 UherqrloFent Insu.anc.

250 Bor*els conpensation

290 Dental

Account:

41100 Adninistr.tion
220 Social Security/Medicare

250 Undplot tent Insulahce

31O Audit a Accounling seric

320 Attorney/tEga} Eees

321 Ecohonic Developheht

330 Contrect - Plaming i zon

340 Contract 1,&or

3{1 Pass Ihtu Chalges

414 solid Wasre Collection

416 Electtic I Gas

431 city Hafl Repal! & Maint

37 ,9L1

9,555

3.12O

5, 601

32

3,895

5.45t

255

74

290

3,91A

6,282

34,57O

9.360

3,12O

4,149

32,995

7,800

2,600

3,7 42

31

3?319

4,906

102

6a

211

55,810

4,420

1,92O

44,519

,,360

3,120

10,584

3{3

4,4\5

6,813

324

217

598

1,000

41,498

0

0

4,420

8,000

2, OOO

6.200

13,000

5,000

loo

3,500

3. 600

83t

83r

35t

9t

?5r

72.

31r

31t

35r

oi

58*

ot

1001

241

10r

19r

49?r

a2r

57,160

9,350

3, t20

15,120

132

1,449

11,611

573

581

1,0{4

1,000

10?,74O

o

o

1,810

25,000

2,000

12,500

23,00o

15,500

250

4,8O0

4,500

1291

100t

100r

143*

1261

168*

170t

175*

z6at

150r

100t

132t

0t

109i

313r

100*

2021

330t

250t

13?t

!251

31, SA5

9,360

3,120

3,394

_248

3.30?

4,171

317

57 ! 460

9,360

3, !2O

15.120

132

56, 195 56,306

1,439 _

11,611 _

573 _

581

1,0{4

1,000

107 ,'140

660

21,650

5?

2,424

615

2,433

24,810

i94

0

1, O't 5

6,634

2, OOO

1,590

30.616

8,964

26

2,519

466

4,810

25,000

2, OOO

12.500

23.000

16, s00

250

2, AA6

333

4,800 __

4,500 _1,943

21-22 22-23

3.599

5,0?9

214

194

296

938

62,159

102

10

4,225

5tO29

2, OOO

\,'125

2,7O0

2,9!6

47

2,596

336



ot /tt/22
14:14:48

CITY OF DONNELLY

Expenditule Budget Repolt -- MultiYea! Actuals
For the tear: 2022 - 2023

Page: 2 of L2

Cur!ent
Actuals ----------------- Budget

20-21 2l-22 2t-22 2l-22 22-23 22-23 22-23

1O GENENAI-

Accounr object 18-19 19 20

436 CeIl Phone l4ayor/laintena

437 Tcfephone, Ietecomunicat

456 Signs

510 hsurlnce - Liability

52O Dues r AeeE

53O Publications- tlee3paper

550 rravet Reinbulserent

551 Tlaining I Education

552 l,teals , E.tertaiment

605 Offi.e Supplies

610 Misc. office Expense

611 copie! l,laintenance

613 It - conpute!

615 Grant rviiting

620 softxale - Nev

621 Softrare Maintenance Eees

70O capital Ihproverents

920 Comunity carden

t30 Reconcil,iation Disclepanc

9?O Giant Erp€nse

Account:

200

1,314

t,260

1,306

4,112

55t

?37

t,260

L,342

85

{,884

559

1.040

574

2to

1. A0O

1, {50

1,000

5,030

750

900

500

1,000

300

o

2,5OO

o

600

500

500

s,000

2,000

5,450

4,000

0

10

500

80,010

81t

loot

5t

26t

3ai

t29\

59*

93*

90r

66*

1,800

l, ?50

1,000

5,2a2

7,25O

900

?50

1,500

t50

o

2,3OO

o

1,500

500

500

?,500

2,0oo

5,25O

r,000

0

25

500

100t

121t

100*

105*

157*

100t

150t

150t

150t

100t

250r

100t

100t

t5ot

100t

10?t

100t

0t

250t

100t

167t

1,17 4

5,030

42

255

959

775

343

348

944

1,150

1,000

5,2e2

1,25O

900

.r50

1,500

450

1,800

4,714

1,142

1,221

1,221

a9o

3,641

20

445

95

145

2,534

1.204

4, tas

39

224

26

2t745 7,964

1

636 805

610

854 452

2,500

500 _

133.317

r,500 _

500

5

L,2L6

5,661

s00

?,500

2, OOO1.169

5,L42

89?

6,250 _

4,000 __

344

2 -34

60,465 71,4t1 42,LO9 s2, a62

9

o 133,3r7

5,467

25_



01/17,/22
14:14:48

CITY OF DONNELJ,Y

Expen.titule Budget Report -- I'IuItiYea! Actuals
Por the Year: 2022 - 2023

Page: 3 of 12

Cu!!enC
Actuals ----------------- BudEet

20-21 21-22 2t-22 21-22 22-23 22-23 22-23

t ord

22-23

10 GENERAL

Accounr objec! 18 19 19-20

42000 Pu.blic Salety
455 signs

900 Public Safety

Account:

43010 Roads and stleets
116 Roads r Streel $ages

114 snow Aercval, Wages

2tO lleatth

220 Sociat SeculitylMedica!e

230 PERSr

250 Uneqrlo!@nt Insurance

260 rlorkels ContEnsation

290 Dental

340 Contlact Labo!

415 Electlic I Gas

429 S.os Raoval MaintenaDce

{30 Road I Stleet tainte.ance

432 Building Aepairs E Mainte

43! Equip. r4ai.ntainance

435 Equip(ent lEase PaFent

454 stleet Scape

455 sidesafk, Cu!b, cutter Ma

500 0t

1,0o0 a65t

1.50O 310t

18,000 0r

lar 000 0t

32,764 60r

t6ta22 461

8,968 31r

3,795 551

6,149 Atl

823 15t

1,401 50t

582 32\

5,000 137*

3.500 41r

5,500 4*

6,500 s2r

2,750 lt*

5,0o0 111i

5.t45 0t

2,500 ?3t

3,000 or

5,300

r80

4,251

4, a90

114

2,321

435

22,5OO

3,500

5.500

1s,000

3,500

t2,500

6,146

3,750

6, 000

3,572

3,572

3,-ro{

5,485

675

{16

s35

172

3,579

6, O23

5t\!7

61'l

840

14,151

111

219

219

2.325

1.071

970

67

2,105

6,145

2,427

4,648

r,548

19,497

7,710

2,820

18

2,046

2,5O5

L21

702

185

5,973

1,445

261

3,4O2

308

5,541

500

5,000

s,5oo

18,000

18,000

500

5,00o

5,500

18.000

18,000

36.595

18,841

6,300

180

4,251,

4,89O

414

2,324

435

22,5OO

3,500

5,500

15,000

3,500

!2,50O

6,146

3, ?s0

6,000

100t

500*

36?r

330

330

2,452

3,080

50r.

23\

592

2, AA3

9, 416

3,192

a1

2,6!3

!4,016

414

2,536

3,244

201

1, 062

255

1o0t

1l2L

112 t

58r

16 6t

100r

231*

250r

150r

0

14,57 6

13,411

3,700

19,54{

16,145

4,124

21,095

2\.3t7

8,1{3

36.696 _

18,441 _

2001

43000 Pdrlic oolks
700 Capital Inp.ovenent s

7,421



01/lr/22
14:14:49

CITY OF DONNELLY

Expehditure Budget Repolt -- Multi.year actlals
For lhe yea!: 2022 - 2023

4o, 12

B240

Cu!!ent
Actuals ----------------- BudEer

20-2t 21-22 2\-22 21-22 22-23 22-23 22-23Account object 18-19 19-20

456

460

451

470

481

442

{83

520

530

553

700

900

9?0

$lall toolsr Equipren

Shop t6,sc supplies

Diesel - winte!

Die6el - Strer

Publicati,ons- Neespaper

clothihg Reilnbulserent

Capital hprovdents

1, ?34

405

9,063

1,512

3,565

135

543

678

123

3,3O2

610

2,43a

1,t93

86

1,051

3r.0

9,293

662

1.044

1,561

2,300

3, ?50

?50

13,0O0

3,250

5,25O

6,000

100

75.300

171,354

25

25

9, O2O

1,1O4

1,155

2,3OO at

2,5OO 42\

750 41t

10t oo0 93t

1,50o 44t

2.750 38i

1,500 104r

100 0r

100 77t

500 44t

23,5O0 !t

2,500 or

1s.000 ot

175,200 40r

00t

15,075 45*

2,205 51\

3,537 22\

1,255 53t

2r 05? 3?t

506 9t

2,300

3, ?50

?50

13,000

3,25O

5,250

5.000

100

250

600

25,OOO

5,000

15,000

233,041

0

o

t7,644

4,156

3,350

96

279

239

9,139

L,611

L,161

949

100i

150t

100r

130t

2L1*

t91t

100t

100t

250t

120t

1061

200t

100t

1331

ot

0t

110*

tSat

95t

224 389

7 , 923

25O _

500 _

25, O00 _

100

525

15.417

377

8,093

972

925

'1't

220

900

't ,334

1,346

7'la

10

664

751

45

s,000

43400 wate! Systeh
520 Dues I rees

47,73t 70,516

15,000 _

233,041 oAccount: 125,090

0 0

44100 Palks and Recreation
117 Part E Rec wages

119

2',r,o

21,1

220

230

250

12,395

1.594

2,3'19

1,0?o

7,542

309

A.lrport Maint wages

soctal security/Medica!e

PERSI

Unehplot@nt Insulance

820

894

693

?18

7,57',1, 1331

2.604 
'27\

930 55 166 33t

22-23

17,544 _

{,156 _

3,360 _

96_

1,6?1 _

2,6Oa _

166 _



o7 /la /22
14:14 :49

CIAY OF DONNELLY

Expenditure Budget Report -- Mulrirea! actuals
ao! the Yea!: 2022 - 2023

5af12
8240

Account object t 8-19 1,9-20

Cur!ent
A.tuals ----------------- Budger

20-21 21-22 2\-22 21-22 22-23

Einal

22-23 22-23

250 9lolkerE conpensation

434 city Park Inprovdents

450 nacguet court ttaintenance

451 cepqlound/Boatdock lrainr

452 City Park Maintenance

453 Rest Alealxj,osk Maintena.

45O sGtI Too1s, EquipoeD

?00 capital Inplove6ents

900 Pu.bfic Safety

921 }ruc*IebeEy 
"rot 

Exp

925 Aiport l{aintenance

Account :

232

L2,5OO

20,000

4 ,250

1,250

500

'125

1,000

10,000

3,000

274

155

111

1?5

6,156

652

611

1,830

85?

3,750

125

501

-12

744

17,605

1,455

852

4,605

35

731

416

5l

2, A7A

312

52

LO2

348

2,3L0

300

65*

20t

54r

30r

l35t

12+

56t

20t

29r

885

232

12,500

20,ooo

1,25O

t,25O

500

725

1,000

10,000

3,000

o

3,50O

8r,583

2,25O

4,750

1,000

?.s00

3,500

s00

19.500

0

0

504,681

184 t

91t

1o0r

200t

100*

125t

100t

1{5t

100t

100t

100t

120t

8a5 _

-1,269

!,28O

a2

437

140

4, r01

6,400

4r,356

3.504

201,O71

36,275

5,156

673

1?5

5,619

605

2!.43r,

414 Sofid w6sta Collection

$atcr and Sere!

aullding RePaj,ls ! ItaiDte

Capital Ihp.ovenents

solid l{aste ttansfe! Site

accoubt;

803

54,772

t, 424

4,5t2

1,103

6,046

tr 25O a8!t

4,500 ?5t

550 78*

?,500 ot

3,500 ot

500 0t

17,900 28*

00t

447,232 41*

3,500

8?,583

2t250

4,150

1,000

7,500

19,500

o

0

!r15

4t6

432

700

960

1,094

3,389

505

18oX

106{

154 t

1001

1001

100*

109r

3,500 _

5oo

5OO0O Transfers Inlour
999 Transfels rnlout

255

5,488 5,629

-118,8r8

-1,t8,898

393,300

0

13,085 4,989

0

0
302,166 263,475 210,316 604,681 135t

86

469

152,9\4

299

442

255

12,500

10,000

4,250

1,000

500

500

1,500

10,000

3,000

0

3,5O0

73,124



o1/1r/22
14:14 : ,19

CITY OF DONIIE',I-Y

E)qEh.liture Budg.t Report -- MultiYea! Acruals
For the Yea!: 2022 - 2023

6of12
B240

21-22 2L-22 22-23 22-23 22-23 22-24

15 I.OT FI,IND

A.count obje.t 1a-19 79-20 20-21 21 22

{1100 Adninist,ation
922 Local oplion lax Expense 32,526

32,526

92,442

92,442

55,683

55/ 643

221,500 _

227,500 0

91,125

9!,125

118, a9a

118, a9a

21O,O23

162. O0O 34t

162,000 3{r

00t

162, O0O 341

221 ,5OO

221,5OO

o

o

14 0t

o 221,500 140i

50000 tlansfers 1nlout
999 Transfers Inlout

32,526

o

227 , 5OO

0

92,442 55,683



01/11,/22
,4:14:49

CITY OF DONNEI.,,Y

Experditure Audget Relrclt -- !,tulti,tear Actua-Is
For the Year: 2022 - 2023

Page. 7 of 12

Account object 18-19
Aetuals ----------------- Budget

79-20 20-21 21-22 21-22 21-22 22 23 22-23 22-23 22-23

41010

110

111

\12

115

21,0

211

220

230

250

260

290

420

351

360

411

416

435

135

437

441

sl0

nat.! I Seeer raages

sociaI Secu!ity/riiedicare

PERSI

UnefiPlo)rent IDsurance

sorkels Coqr€nsation

Account

1,7,959

4,41O

1,440

L4,198

3,880

14,695

4,32O

t.440

21,925

1,717

15.954

4,32O

1,440

25,42\

4,494

2,947

4,712

295

87

255

50- 8r.6

1,835

1, 655

2,964

11,386

1 ,O40

691

240

518

266

1,499

299

60,155

1,861

3,204

4,601

888

a,415

125

13,185

6,467

405

240

1,O92

3,561

1,630

242

545

214

54,245

1,950

!5,227

3,600

L,2OO

\9,472

33

3, O22

{,01?

175

611

253

51,4a3

2,040

26,520

4,32O

1. ato

38,22O

to,92o

312

5,394

8,414

459

7,196

154

94,253

2,22O

15,000

6,50O

'I ,25O

1?,50O

7,000

3,076

240

1,000

600

2,434

1291

100t

100i

l86r

132t

15at

154r

t07t

1981

149t

150t

109t

7501

325t

r45*

1321

100t

ro0t

1001

r03t

24 0!

1051

20,593 ?4r

4,32O 83t

1,440 83r

20,515 95r

a,24A 461

3,424 gAt

5, {69 ?31

42A 4L*

754 8rr

50? 50t

65,694 78t

2, Oao 10ot

2,00o 0t

2,000 3t

5,000 68*

13.250 98r

7,000 65r

3,0?6 Ot

240 0t

9?5 a7r

250 0*

2.322 tOOa

26,520 _

4,320 _

L,440

34,22O

10,920

312

5,394

8,418

459

1,496

15t

98,253

2,22O

15,0o0

6,500

7 ,250

1?,500

?. o0o

3, O?5

2AO

1,000

500

0

41100 Actrihistration
310 Atdj.t E Accounting se ic

Attohey/!€gal tees

Maintenance Contlacto!

solid tlast. Couecti.on

Equiprent I€aEe Patmnt

ceII Phone Mlyorlrr:iDtena

telephone, te]ecomui.at

Insurahce - Liability

5,562

{, 600

15, 13?

6,543

133

240

1, O3a

56

3.375

13,003

4,6a1

848

2,149 2,254 2,322 2,434 _



07 /11/22
14:14:49

CITY OE DONNELLY

Expe.diture Budget Repo!! -- !{ultiYea! Actuals
FoE the Year: 2022 - 2023

t9 20

Cur!ent
Actuals ----------------- Budqet

20-21 21-22 2\-22

8of12
82{0

51 WA?ER

Account object 18-19

520

530

550

551

590

605

611

514

615

620

621

810

,10

22

5,353

4,200

1,125

2al

249

4,254

3,15t

Prrblicatiohs- N€vspape!

Tlawe1 Reinbul5dent

Ttaining e Education

office supplies

Copie! Maintenan.e

softrale rr,aintenance Fees

Account:

1,161

392

541

?80

5

1.039

215

249

1,455

386

325

501

235

109

127

101

200

53t

t12l

ot

1?r

3{*

800r

88r

98*

o*

61t

85*

42\

26\

9t

104*

53i

56*

7,27 5

931

2,37 3

13,388

\o,242

2,219

3,317

6,069

3,241

950

400

500

500

o

.r50

300

450

2,0o0

250

4,250

22,931

{7,500

118,934

125

125

9,500

3,500

5,000

6,225

5,000

?.800

1, AOO

44,A25

111,959

9so

400

500

1,500

o

750

t,0oo

450

15.000

1,500

4,650

22,145

o

111,969

125

{5,000

1, ?so

?,500

5,225

5,000

29,500

10,500

10?,4?5

100t

lo0t

100t

300*

1008

333t

100t

750t

600r

109*

98r

0t

100t

1001

136t

150*

100r

100r

365i

1351

2407

950 _

400

500 _

1,500

1,061

294

2t6

750 _

t, o0o _

450

2, OOO

3,724

22,445

15.000 _

1,500 _

4.650 __

22,445 _

42000 Putlic salety
900 Pullic safety

42,663 42,161 57,O2O 56,333

100

100

o

!25 _

125 0

65

66

43400 wate. Systd
433 Repails & rilain! to ttater

Equip. Maintainance

Smll tools and slpplies

caPital IhPloverents

Meter Equip,nent Pu.chased

Account :

1,338

556

L,167

5,989

2,893

13,172

?50

2,953

4, 315

7,153

5,713

2,97s

2, O92

1,601

455

a,142

4,124

25,162

?,500

6,225

s, 000

28,5O0

10,500

107 / 4?5

45,000 _

{, ?50 _434

462

463

550

700

710 1,114

13,561

4,619

37 , O22

41,442

12,61O

21-22 22-23



o't /1.1. /22
14:1,1:49

CIAY OF DONNEIIY

Exl,endj.tule Budget Aepolt -- Multiyea! Actrals
Fo! the Year: 2022 - 2.)21

9ot12
82,t0

Cur!ent
Actuals ----------------- audget

20-21 2L-22 2!-22 2L-22 22-23 22-23 22-23 22-23

51 TIATER

Account object 18-L 9 1-9-20

49999 Depleciation Expense

910 Depreciation 24,933

24,933

-623,443

-623.143

-441,270

41,462

47,462

1,000

1,000

{'t ,162

47,462

551,573

551,573

147,O76

001 41,750

47,150

5000O Transfers Inlout
999 T.ansfers Inlout 00r

0

\32,934 229, s?8 58r 365.572

0

187,806

0 0

o 365,572 159t



01/71/22
14:14:49

CITY OF DONNELLY

ExlEndilule Budg.t Report -- lultiYea! Actuals
For the Yea!: 2022 - 2923

7A of 12

8240

52 sEh'ER

Account objecr 18 19 79-20 20 27 21-22 27-22 27-22 22-23 22-23 22-23

{1010 P€E3onnel

110 otfice trages

111 Coutrcil waEcs

112 lrayo! Wagos

115 sater ! Serer Fages

210 Bealth

220 sociaL Sedrity/Mecticare

23O PERSI

250 uncq)1olreht hsurance

260 tlorkers cornpensation

290 Dental

Account:

{1100 Aalniuirtlation
310 Auatit a Accounting Seryi,c

320 Attoaey/Lga1 Fees

340 Contract Labo.

415 ElGctric E Gas

435 Equiprent t-ase Patmnt

437 lelephone, Telecomnic.t

510 Insurance - Liability

520 Ducs r Fees

53O Publications- Nevsp.pe!

5al l,lonthly Sedice Agleerent

2,926

735

240

!93

3{O

z, 4o9

720

240

2'11

430

215

t,949

131

2.656

120

240

592

404

29'1

-5,863

1A

2,535

600

200

38t

340

3

2A5

421

15

3,432 14r

?20 83!

2{O a3r

560 69t

823 rllt

751 37r

849 50t

185 at

102 0r

too 22t

1,714 52t

3{O 100t

r,000 0t

750 50i

400 1!lt

1, O28 0i

150 60r

50 0t

38? 100t

30 0t

50 0t

1,420 _

72O _

210

1,420 129*

720 !00t

240 100r

819 1{6r

525 15r

1,034 135r

1,52L 191r

91 19i

265 260r

1{5 145r

10.04{ 129r

370 109t

3.500 35Ot

2,225 297*

{00 l00t

1,028 lOOt

200 133r

50 100r

407 105t

30 l00r

50 100*

100,800 100*

819

625

60_

1,038 _

1,521 _

91 _

265

145 _

10,044 0

370 _

3,500 _

11

22

5,805 6,492

306 314

91

22

-420 4,813

340

256 312

135 55

105 90

3'16 38?

343

671

25

2tt11

205

323

10?

1l

315

1

52.8O0

2,225

400

\, oza

200

104

185

loo

365

8

50_

407 _

30 _-

50_

57,600 80, 700 84, OOO 1OO, aOO 831 1OO, 8OO __

21



o7 /aal22
14:14 r49

CIIY OF DONXEIJJ

E*penditure Budget &eport -- uultitear Actuats
lor the lea.: 2022 - 2023

Pagc: 11 of 12

21-22 2L-22 22-23 22-23

52 SETER

Account object 18-19 19-20 20-21 21-22

60s

6t1

61{

620

621

810

9r0

office Supplj,€s

Copier rraintenance

Softrale M:intenance Fee.

Account:

20\

211

80t

?5_

1OO _

150

!72

31

33

4

1,136

3, t5a

47

1

4

't36

48

116

396

15

77

720

421,

84,444

2,951 2,15A 2,631

?5

ao

150

100

950

3.500

33.500

1/t3,3rlo

75

100

150

100

8?5

2,5OO

o

112,960

100*

1251

100*

100t

921

ot

94

100

61,665

4at 875 _

751 2,600 _

0i_

52t 112,950 0

49999 Depre.iation Expense

910 Depleciation

62,47A

33,532

33,532

102,502

85.395

33,535

33,535

118,110

33, ?50

33,750

102. O6a

31,591

34,597

00t

0

93,261 r51,1ta 62i L56,154 o 156,154 10{*



01/71/22
14t74:49

CItY OF DONNELLY

Expenditule Budget Report -- Multiyea! Actuals
Eo! the Year: 2022 - 2023

72 of L2

8240

21-22 21-22 22-23 22-23 22-23 22-23

60 I{ATER SYSTEU IMPROVEMENT FUND

Account object 1a-19 19-20 20-21 2!-22

4110O A.tni.istlati6n
354 Graht Ad^inistrator

50000 Iransfers Inlout
999 lransfers In/our

2

-1,338

623,413

623,413

-1, 000

-1l 000

ot

ot

0t

0t

ot

0i

0

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

00

1

-1

-2

9,500

9,500 0 0

43100

355

354

359

Accounl:

Aaklitional Sedices

Engineering - Bidding ! N

water systcn const.uction

Soft costs ndsc-

00r

00r

265, O00 11r

o0t

265,000 11r

o0r

-1

29.946

29,946 0 0

-551.573

-551,573

-s51,573623,447 -2,33A 39,486 265,000 15r o

572,931 891,293 ?09,930 531,684 1,25A,92A 1,354,50?

0

o 1r 354, 50?



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
ACENDA BILL
Number AB 22-25
Meeting Date 07 11812022

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly. Idaho 836 I 5

Action ltem
AGBNDA ITEM INFORMATION

SURJECT:

Fiscal Year 2023 Proposed Butlget

Daporlnrenl Approrols Ittitiuls Originat0r

S.tlrt orter
Mavor / Council
Clerk/Treasurer
Public Works

COST IMPACT:
FUNDING
SOURCE:
TIMELTNE:

SI]MMARY STATEMENT:

Review IrY23 Proposcd Budget

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Approve FY22 Proposed Budget

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION



City of Donnelly
169 Halferty Street

P.O. Box 725
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

To: Mayor & City Council

From: Lori Clemens

Re: Staff Report

Date: July L3,2022

Utility Billings: As of Wednesday, July 13th, 2022, there is S2,913.34 (18) past due 30 days or
more, in water billings.

Local Option Tax: June S15,273.30

Airport:

Clerk: ldaho Power Poles

Donnelly Depot Center:

Parks & Recreation: Racquet Court repairs

Road & Sreets: Dust Abatement- August 8th,2022
Pedestrian Crosswalk Painting - completed

Water:

Office Closures:

Upcoming Meeting Dates: P&Z August 1st, 2022
City Council Site Trip Stibnite July tgth,2O2Z
City Council August 15th, 2022

Planning & Zoning: June 27th Special Meeting
July 11th, 2022, Meeting - Cancelled


